
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

WHEELWRIGHT UTILITY COMMISSION )
)

__________________________________ ) CASE NO. 99-221
)

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF )
ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION )
807 KAR 5:022 and 49 CFR 189-199 )

O  R  D  E  R

Wheelwright Utility Commission ("Wheelwright") is a municipally owned natural 

gas distribution system, which serves the city of Wheelwright, Kentucky.   

On June 8, 1999, the Commission issued an Order to Wheelwright to show 

cause.  On June 21, 1999, Wheelwright filed a response to the allegations.  The 

Commission, after reviewing the record and the response of Wheelwright, finds that an 

informal conference should be scheduled and that the public hearing should be 

continued.

IT IS  HEREBY ORDERED that:

1. The public hearing set for July 13, 1999 herein is continued generally until 

further Orders of the Commission.



2. Wheelwright shall appear before the Commission on July 13, 1999, at 

1:30 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, in Conference Room 1 of the Commission's offices at 

730 Schenkel Lane, Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of an informal conference with 

Commission Staff to consider any matter which would aid in the handling or disposition 

of this proceeding.

3. Wheelwright shall bring all documents to support its position and shall be 

represented by  a corporate officer or counsel  authorized to enter into any settlement 

agreement.

Done at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 9th day of July, 1999.

By the Commission

ATTEST:

____________________
Executive Director
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